Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 6:51 PM
Subject: CHAN: Baldrey - cannabis announcement I

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC News Hour
04-Feb-2018 18:05
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This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:12 PM
Subject: CHNL: Baldrey/Palmer/Shaw - Weaver/Asia trade mission B

CHNL (Kamloops)
CHNL Shane Woodford
19-Jan-2018 09:09
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
Subject:

CKNW (Vancouver)

17-Jan-2018 10:30

Copyright

TNO...

Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:07 AM
CKNW: Yuzda - Kelowna West byelection W

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

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2017 9:20 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: 5.13
Attachments: 5.13
s.13
Craig

ent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"

Date: 2017-12-03 9:10 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: .13

Hi Craig,
s.13
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:47 AM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX

Subject: MAH - Morning News Digest - Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Today's News Online - MAH - Morning News Digest
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Table of Contents

e Front pages

e Minister / Ministry

e B.C.'s foreign buyer tax under review - Trail Daily Times - 02-Aug-2017

e Foreign buyers tax - CHMB - CHMB - 01-Aug-2017

e Foreign buvers' tax and interest-free loan proeram under review by Housing Ministry and Finance Ministry
- Ming Pao News - 01-Aug-2017

e Foreign buyers' tax and other measures under review, B.C. housing minister says - Aleksandra Sagan - CP
News - 01-Aug-2017

e Horgan - Wilson firing, wildfires & KM pipeline - CBC On the Coast - CBU - 01-Aug-2017

e NDP government to study plan to bring in 2% speculation tax - Sing Tao Daily - 01-Aug-2017

e New government takes aim at renovictions loophole - Neil Corbett - Abbotsford News - 01-Aug-2017
e New government takes aim at renovictions loophole - Neil Corbett - Maple Ridee News - 01-Aug-2017
e Robinson - FBT review - CJRJ - CJRJ - 01-Aug-2017

e Robinson - FBT/housing programs - CKNW - CKNW - 02-Aug-2017

e Robinson - Vancouver housing crisis - Global BC Early News - CHAN - 01-Aug-2017

e Robinson - Vancouver housing crisis - Global BC News Hour - CHAN - 01-Aug-2017

e BC Calendar

e BC Calendar - CP News - 02-Aug-2017

e Columnists and Editorials

e B.C. NDP fires Gordon Wilson from lucrative LNG job - Rob Shaw - Vancouver 24 hrs - 02-Aug-2017
e B.C. NDP fires Wilson from LNG job - Rob Shaw - The Province - 02-Aug-2017

e Clark's ex-deputy minister to aid NDP government - Rob Shaw - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017

e Clark's exit strengthens NDP power erip - Keith Baldrey - North Shore News - 02-Aug-2017

e Clark's former deputy minister agrees to help NDP - Rob Shaw - The Province - 02-Aug-2017

e ICBC cash grab should ding speeders - Les Leyne - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 02-Aug-2017

e Liberals Pooh-Poohing Potential New Leaders - Vaughn Palmer - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017

e NDP fires B.C. LNG advocate Wilson - Rob Shaw - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017

e Stewart plans to re-enter Kelowna West MLA race - Rob Shaw - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017

Cannabis
e Trudeau - wildfires, pipelines & softwood lumber - Global BC Morning News - CHAN - 01-Aug-2017

1
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¢ Local Government - Governance

e Anti-poverty activist Jean Swanson seeks seat on Vancouver city council - CBC News - CBC Online - 01-
Aug-2017

e BC Update - Trudeau Rolling Stone - Trudeau Vancouver - Mountie charged - CP News - 01-Aug-2017

e Burns Lake's Centre Street sidewalk plan scrapped - Burns Lake Lakes District News - 02-Aug-2017

e Nanaimo voters deserve better - Editorial - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 02-Aug-2017

¢ Local Government - Miscellaneous
e 'Like driving through hell' says Ashcroft fire chief - Barbara Roden - Ashcroft Cache Creek Journal - 01-

Aug-2017
e Desjardins - CRD issues - CFAX Adam Stirling - CFAX - 01-Aug-2017

e Assessment

e Abbotsford OKs plan to ask for removal of farmland from ALR - Staff - Maple Ridge News - 01-Aug-2017
e Art Knapp Kelowna returns to its roots as plant nursery - Steve MacNaull - The Daily Courier (Kelowna) -
02-Aug-2017

e (Canada's cooling experiment - Janet Mcfarland - Globe and Mail - 02-Aug-2017

e Daughter sues Chinese politician father over $16 million West Vancouver properties - Darryl Greer - BiV -
01-Aug-2017

e Public Infrastructure
e Treleavan/Sison - Commonwealth Games - CFAX Adam Stirling - CFAX - 01-Aug-2017

¢ Building Code

e Bowser residents opposing proposed discharge site for sewage - Staff - Parksville Qualicum Beach News -
01-Aug-2017

e Bowser residents opposing proposed discharge site for sewage - Staff - Parksville Qualicum Beach News -
01-Aug-2017

e Cowichan Lake area joins real estate rush - Lexi Bainas - Lake Cowichan Gazette - 01-Aug-2017

e Evacuation alert remains for homes near Canal Flats - Trevor Crawley - Cranbrook Daily Townsman - 01-
Aug-2017

e Homes taller, shadows longer - Niti Sharma - Richmond News - 02-Aug-2017

e Kevystone Awards entries now being accepted - Staff - Kamloops This Week - 01-Aug-2017

e Mobile equipment service opening in Ladysmith caters to construction needs - Staff - Ladysmith Chronicle -
01-Aug-2017

e Small apartments, row houses part of plan for Gonzales area - Bill Cleverley - Times Colonist (Victoria) -
02-Aug-2017

e Smoking ban in Cumberland parks and on trails - Staff - Comox Valley Record - 01-Aug-2017

e Smothering Petronas to death - Joe Oliver - National Post - 02-Aug-2017

e The Vancouver foreien homebuyer tax is one year old. Here's what Canada can learn from it. - Global
News: BC 1 - Global News: BC 1 - 01-Aug-2017

e Trudeau talks overdose, housing and transit with Vancouver mavor - Jen St. Denis - metronews.ca - 01-

Aug-2017
e Will Bowser grow with the flow? - Staff - Parksville Qualicum Beach News - 01-Aug-2017

Housing

Affordable housing needs to be a priority for council - Trevor Ritchie - Burnaby Now - 02-Auge-2017
Barely a word on pipeline in mayor, PM talks - Geordon Omand - The Province - 02-Aug-2017
Brookswood/Fernridge OCP belongs to residents - Scott Thompson - Langley Times - 01-Aug-2017

2
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e Campbell River rezoning application not about affordable housing - Keith Price - Campbell River Mirror -
01-Aug-2017
e Downsizers inevitably faced with decision to rent or buy - ML Burke - The Delta Optimist - 02-Aug-2017
e [H Board to discuss escalating overdose crisis - Barry Gerding - Lake Country Calendar - 01-Aug-2017
e LGBTQ+ newcomers lack supports: study - Matt Robinson - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017
e Not a peep about Trans Mountain during meeting between PM, Vancouver mayor - Geordon Omand - CP
News - 01-Aug-2017
PM, Robertson skip discussion on pipeline - Geordon Omand - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 02-Aug-2017
Public health and the new B.C. government - Trevor Hancock - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 02-Aue-2017
Resources needed for LGBTQ+ newcomers - Matt Robinson - The Province - 02-Aug-2017
Robertson - Trans Mountain pipeline - CBYG - CBYG - 01-Aug-2017
Robertson - Trudeau meeting/housing - CTV News at Noon - CIVT - 01-Aug-2017
Robertson - opioid crisis data - CKNW - CKNW - 01-Aug-2017
Top B.C. News as of 11 a.m. - CP News - 01-Aug-2017
Top News Advisory - CP News - 01-Aug-2017
Transit, housing, opioid crisis on agenda as Trudeau meets with Vancouver mavor - CP News - 01-Aug-
2017

Trudeau - Interior wildfires/pipelines/housing - CBC Early Edition - CBU - 01-Aug-2017

Trudeau - Vancouver visit - CBC News Vancouver - CBUT - 01-Aug-2017

Trudeau - meeting in Vancouver - CBU - CBU - 01-Aug-2017

L ]
L ]
L ]
e Trudeau meets with Robertson - CJVB Online - CJVB Online - 01-Aug-2017
L ]
L ]
L ]

Trudeau talks opioids and pipelines in Vancouver - Staff - Abbotsford News - 01-Aug-2017
Trudeau, Robertson mum on pipeline - Geordon Omand - Globe and Mail - 02-Aug-2017
Trudeau, Robertson talk opioids, housing, transit, not pipelines - Geordon Omand - Prince George Citizen -
02-Aug-2017
e Trudeau, mayor mum on pipeline - Geordon Omand - Vancouver Sun - 02-Aug-2017
e Trudeau-Robertson meeting - CHMB - CHMB - 01-Aug-2017
Trudeau/Robertson meeting - CKYE - CKYE - 01-Aug-2017

TransLink

'l want people eating good food' - Tereza Verenca - Burnaby Now - 02-Aug-2017

Anti-poverty advocate to run for Vancouver City Council - Frances Bula - Globe and Mail - 02-Aug-2017
B C Update - CP News - 01-Aug-2017

Bridge date drawing near - Sandor Gyarmati - The Delta Optimist - 02-Aug-2017

Delta gets bridee meeting - Sandor Gyarmati - The Delta Optimist - 02-Aug-2017

Durkan takes early lead in primary to replace Seattle mayor - CP News - 01-Aug-2017

Exit, stage right - Editorial - North Shore News - 02-Aug-2017

Expo Line delay - CKNW - CKNW - 01-Aug-2017

e Mayor's race centres on income inequality in liberal Seattle - Lisa Baumann and Chris Grygiel - CP News -
01-Aug-2017

e Mythical 'unicorn' start-ups reportedly valued above $1b are overpriced: UBC and Stanford study - Sean
Yoon - BiV - 01-Aug-2017

Sara/Renouf - Trudeau-Robertson meeting - CKNW Simi Sara - CKNW - 01-Aug-2017

SkyTrain delays - CKNW - CKNW - 01-Aug-2017

Statements in column require corrections - The Delta Optimist - 02-Aug-2017

Stick with the plan and replace tunnel - Carol Turner - The Delta Optimist - 02-Aug-2017

Stilwell - Clark's replacement - CBC Early Edition - CBU - 01-Aug-2017

Top B.C. News as of 4 p.m. - CP News - 01-Aug-2017
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e Vancouver-based telecom one of Canada's best place to work: report - Kirthana Sasitharan - BiV - 01-Aug-
2017

Front pages

I T T ST ST T JET

Minister / Ministry

B.C.'s foreign buyer tax under review
Trail Daily Times

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

i‘age A0S

Copyright
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Minister / Ministry
Foreign buyers tax
CHMB
Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 12:07
By CHMBY
Copyright
Minister / Ministry

Foreign buyers' tax and interest-free loan program under review by Housing Ministry and Finance
Ministry

Ming Pao News

Tuesday, August 01, 2017

;‘age A02

Copyright
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Foreign buyers' tax and other measures under review, B.C. housing minister says
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Aleksandra Sagan
Copyright
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Minister / Ministry

Horgan - Wilson firing, wildfires & KM pipeline
CBU

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 16:16

By CBC On the Coast

page 19 of 152 MAH-2018-80387



Page 020 to/a Page 023

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Minister / Ministry

NDP government to study plan to bring in 2% speculation tax
Sing Tao Daily

Tuesday, August 01, 2017

;‘age A05

Copyright

Minister / Ministry

New government takes aim at renovictions loophole
Abbotsford News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Neil Corbett§
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Minister / Ministry

New government takes aim at renovictions loophole
Maple Ridge News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Neil Corbett§
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Minister / Ministry

Robinson - FBT review

CJRJ

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 10:00
By CIRJ[]
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Robinson - FBT/housing programs
CKNW

Wednesday, August 02, 2017, 06:02
By CKNWE

Copyright

Robinson - Vancouver housing crisis
CHAN

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 17:11

By Global BC Early News§
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Robinson - Vancouver housing crisis
CHAN

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 18:17

By Global BC News Hourf]

Copyright

BC Calendar
CP News
Wednesday, August 02, 2017
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Columnists and Editorials

B.C. NDP fires Gordon Wilson from lucrative LNG job
Vancouver 24 hrs

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A06

By Rob Shaw§

Copyright
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B.C. NDP fires Wilson from LNG job
The Province

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A06

By Rob Shaw§
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Clark's ex-deputy minister to aid NDP government
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A02

By Rob Shaw]]

Copyright

page 31 of 152 MAH-2018-80387



Columnists and Editorials

Clark's exit strengthens NDP power grip
North Shore News

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO8

By Keith Baldrcyﬂ

Copyright
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Clark's former deputy minister agrees to help NDP
The Province

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A0O6

By Rob Shaw]]

Copyright
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ICBC cash grab should ding speeders
Times Colonist (Victoria)
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Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO8
By Les Leyne

Copyright
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Liberals Pooh-Poohing Potential New Leaders
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A09

By Vaughn Palmelﬂ

Copyright
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NDP fires B.C. LNG advocate Wilson
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A0l

By Rob Shaw§

Copyright
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Stewart plans to re-enter Kelowna West MLA race
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page A02
By Rob Shaw]]

Copyright

Trudeau - wildfires, pipelines & softwood lumber
CHAN

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 07:17
By Global BC Morning News
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Anti-poverty activist Jean Swanson seeks seat on Vancouver city council
CBC Online
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By CBC News]|

Copyright
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Local Government - Governance

BC Update - Trudeau Rolling Stone - Trudeau Vancouver - Mountie charged
CP News

Tuesday, August 01, 2017

(BC-Trudeau-Rolling-Stone)
Copyright
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Burns Lake's Centre Street sidewalk plan scrapped
Burns Lake Lakes District News
Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Copyright
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Local Government - Governance

Nanaimo voters deserve better
Times Colonist (Victoria)
Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO8

By Editorial

Copyright
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'Like driving through hell' says Ashcroft fire chief
Ashcroft Cache Creek Journal
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Barbara Roden

Copyright
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Local Government - Miscellaneous

Desjardins - CRD issues

CFAX

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 09:34
By CFAX Adam Stirling]

Copyright

Abbotsford OKs plan to ask for removal of farmland from ALR
Maple Ridge News
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Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Staff]
Copyright

Copyright 2017 mapleridge

Assessment

Art Knapp Kelowna returns to its roots as plant nursery
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO3

By Steve MacNaullf]

Copyright
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Assessment

Canada's cooling experiment
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO8

By Janet Mcfarland!

Copyright
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Daughter sues Chinese politician father over $16 million West Vancouver properties
BiV
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Darryl Greerl
Copyright
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Treleavan/Sison - Commonwealth Games
CFAX

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 11:07

By CFAX Adam Stirling]

Copyright
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Bowser residents opposing proposed discharge site for sewage
Parksville Qualicum Beach News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Staffl]
Copyright
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Building Code

Bowser residents opposing proposed discharge site for sewage
Parksville Qualicum Beach News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Staffl]
Copyright
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Cowichan Lake area joins real estate rush
Lake Cowichan Gazette
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Lexi Bainasﬂ
Copyright
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Building Code

Evacuation alert remains for homes near Canal Flats
Cranbrook Daily Townsman
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Trevor Crawleyﬂ
Copyright
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Building Code

Homes taller, shadows longer
Richmond News

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO8

By Niti Sharmalf]

Copyright
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Building Code

Keystone Awards entries now being accepted
Kamloops This Week
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Stafffl

Copyright

Mobile equipment service opening in Ladysmith caters to construction needs
Ladysmith Chronicle
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Stafffl
Copyright
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Building Code

Small apartments, row houses part of plan for Gonzales area
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A04

By Bill Cleverleyll

Copyright
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Smoking ban in Cumberland parks and on trails
Comox Valley Record
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Staff

Copyright
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Building Code

Smothering Petronas to death
National Post

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page FP9

By Joe Oliverl

Copyright
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The Vancouver foreign homebuyer tax is one year old. Here's what Canada can learn from it.
Global News: BC 1
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Global News: BC 1
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Trudeau talks overdose, housing and transit with Vancouver mayor
metronews.ca
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Jen St. Denisf]

Copyright
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Building Code
Will Bowser grow with the flow?
Parksville Qualicum Beach News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
By Staffl
Copyright
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Housing

Affordable housing needs to be a priority for council
Burnaby Now

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO7

By Trevor Ritchicll

Copyright
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Housing

Barely a word on pipeline in mayor, PM talks
The Province

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO8
By Geordon Omand]

Copyright
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Housing

Brookswood/Fernridge OCP belongs to residents
Langley Times
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Scott Thompson!
Copyright
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Housing

Campbell River rezoning application not about affordable housing
Campbell River Mirror
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Keith Pricelfl

Copyright
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Housing

Downsizers inevitably faced with decision to rent or buy
The Delta Optimist

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO8

By ML Burkeu

Copyright
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Housing

IH Board to discuss escalating overdose crisis
Lake Country Calendar
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Barry Gerdinglfl
Copyright
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Housing

LGBTQ+ newcomers lack supports: study
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO8

By Matt Robinsonlfl

Copyright
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Housing
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Not a peep about Trans Mountain during meeting between PM, Vancouver mayor
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Geordon Omand |

Copyright

75

page 87 of 152 MAH-2018-80387



Copyright

[empr, mhall, embc, forr, pssg, maz]

Housing

PM, Robertson skip discussion on pipeline
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page A02

By Geordon Omand!

Copyright
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Public health and the new B.C. government
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO8

By Trevor Hancockﬂ

Copyright
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Resources needed for LGBTQ+ newcomers
The Province

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page All
By Matt Robinson]]

Copyright
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Robertson - Trans Mountain pipeline
CBYG

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 12:00

By CBYGl

Copyright

Housing

Robertson - Trudeau meeting/housing
CIVT
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Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 12:03
By CTV News at Noonl,

Copyright

Robertson - opioid crisis data
CKNW

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 14:03
By CKNWI

Copyright

Top B.C. News as of 11 a.m.
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

=1

TUESDAY, Aug. 1

Here are the top B.C. and Yukon news stories from The Canadian Press as of 11 a.m. Coverage plans are
included when available. Entries are subject to change as news develops. Projected word counts and timing of
stories and updates are subject to change.

Contact the B.C. bureau in Vancouver at 604-687-1662 or vancouver?thecanadianpress.com

TOP STORIES:
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Trudeau 'regrets' comments in Rolling Stone
Trudeau-Rolling-Stone

VANCOUVER _ Prime Minister Justin Trudeau says he "regrets" comments he made about Sen. Patrick
Brazeau in a recent interview with Rolling Stone magazine. Indigenous advocates denounced Trudeau's
comments in the U.S. magazine's August issue where he referred to Brazeau as "the scrappy tough-guy senator
from an Indigenous community.”" PHOTO.

Prime Minister Trudeau and Vancouver's mayor meet

Trudeau-Vancouver

VANCOUVER _ Prime Minister Justin Trudeau says he's looking forward to working with Vancouver Mayor
Gregor Robertson on expanding transit infrastructure, improving housing affordability and tackling the

deadly opioid crisis. But Trudeau declined to say whether the two planned to broach the sensitive topic of the
Trans Mountain pipeline expansion ahead of a meeting today. PHOTO. Will be updated.

ALSO IN THE NEWS:

Wildfire smoke hits B.C. coast, prompts advisory

Heat-Wave

VANCOUVER _ A haze has fallen on the Lower Mainland as winds carry smoke from wildfires in the B.C.
Interior to the coast .Environment Canada's special air quality and weather advisories continue for Metro

Vancouver, the Fraser Valley, the Sunshine Coast and eastern Vancouver Island as the smoke and a heat wave
pose potential health risks.

Mountie charged after collision near Vernon, B.C.
Mountie-Charged
VICTORIA _ A Mountie has been charged following a collision with a motorcycle near Vernon, B.C. The BC

Prosecution Service says a charge against Const. Megan Valenta for driving without due care and attention has
been sworn in provincial court.

Housing
Top News Advisory

CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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TOP NEWS NOT HIGHLIGHTED ON PREVIOUS ADVISORY AT 2:30 P.M.:
B.C. wildfires destroy more than 300 buildings
Wildfires-BC

KAMLOOPS _ Wildfires continue to burn across British Columbia and officials say flames have now
destroyed more than 300 buildings.Robert Turner with Emergency Management BC says 71 of the buildings
were homes, 116 were outbuildings like sheds, three were commercial buildings and 115 have yet to be
identified. Moves National and Prairies/BC, guard against duplication. Will be writethru.

Maintaining cultural exemption a priority for Quebec
Que-NAFTA-Culture

MONTREAL _ Although culture isn't on the table as the NAFTA talks loom, Quebec's economy minister and
the province's chief negotiator sounded out industry stakeholders Tuesday to ensure everyone was on the same
page.The province has said it is imperative for Quebec to defend the cultural exemption clause, which gives a
jursidiction the right to exclude culture from trade deals because it is not considered a commodity. Moves
Entertainment and National; guard against duplication

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
deadly opioid crisis.But Trudeau declined to say whether the two planned to broach the sensitive topic of the
Trans Mountain pipeline expansion ahead of a meeting today. PHOTO. Will be updated.

No platform from UCP leadership hopeful Jason Kenney
UCP-Leadership-Kenney

CALGARY _ Former federal cabinet minister Jason Kenney says he won't have a policy platform as he seeks
the leadership of Alberta's new United Conservative Party. Kenney announced what he called a "grassroots
guarantee” in Calgary Tuesday saying he would consult members of the new party and other Albertans before
determining what promises he would campaign on as leader in the next provincial election. PHOTO.

Thunder Bay, First Nations leaders pledge to fight racism
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Thunder-Bay-Racism

The city of Thunder Bay, Ont., and First Nations leaders in the region have signed a pledge to fight racism in
the northern Ontario community, which has been plagued by tensions between Indigenous residents and local
police.The statement acknowledges systemic racism exists in Thunder Bay and says it must be challenged by
all members of the community.

Bell asks CRTC to reverse Super Bowl ad decision
Super-Bowl-Ads

TORONTO _ Six months before the next Super Bowl, Bell Media is relaunching its fight against the CRTC's
decision to ban the substitution of big-budget U.S. commercials with Canadian ones during the big game.Bell
has filed an application with the CRTC asking it to reverse a 2015 order that gave Canadians the option to
watch American Super Bowl ads airing on U.S. channels. PHOTO. Moves National, Business and
Entertainment, guard against duplication

Dry ground causing Regina power boxes to ignite
Sask-Power-Meters

REGINA _ There was a popping sound like fireworks, yellow sparks and a plume of black smoke as a power
meter caught fire at a home in Regina.Provincial utility company SaskPower says the fire Monday night was
the sixth power meter to ignite in the city in the last two weeks because parched soil is causing the ground to
shift.

Plane stayed on Ottawa runway for 6 hours: passenger
Air-Transat-Delay

MONTREAL _ A woman who was aboard an Air Transat flight says she and other passengers were forced to
stay in the plane on an Ottawa runway for six hours in uncomfortably warm conditions.Maryanne Zehil says
the plane, which had originated in Brussels, was meant to land in Montreal on Monday but that the 336
passengers were told it would not be possible because of storms. Moves Business and National; guard against
duplication

TOP NEWS FROM PREVIOUS ADVISORY AT 2:30 P.M. (UPDATED):
NEWS NOW:
New hosts of 'The National' unveiled

TV-The-National
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TORONTO _ Viewers familiar with some of the most prominent faces at the CBC will feel right at home
when four new hosts take the helm of the "The National" this fall.The public broadcaster unveiled its new
team on Tuesday, choosing Adrienne Arsenault, Rosemary Barton, Andrew Chang and lan Hanomansing, to
shepherd a refreshed version of the nightly program. PHOTO. Moves National and Entertainment.

ALSO SEE: TV-The-National-Hosts

PM 'regrets' Indigenous comments in Rolling Stone
Trudeau-Rolling-Stone

VANCOUVER _ Prime Minister Justin Trudeau says he "regrets" comments he made about Sen. Patrick
Brazeau in Rolling Stone, but an Indigenous advocate wants him to express his remorse in a letter to the
popular U.S. magazine.Trudeau told Rolling Stone in a story titled "Justin Trudeau: The North Star," that his
choice of Brazeau as an opponent in a March 2012 charity boxing match "wasn't random." Brazeau is from the
Kitigan Zibi Anishinabeg First Nation in Quebec. PHOTO.

Ontario names judge to lead long-term care probe

Nursing-Home-Probe

TORONTO _ An experienced appeal court judge will head a sweeping public inquiry into systemic issues at
Ontario's long-term care homes that may have contributed to the murders of eight seniors at the hands of a
longtime nurse.The province announced Tuesday that Ontario Court of Appeal Justice Eileen Gillese will have

a broad mandate to review policies, procedures and oversight of long-term care homes and will file a report to
the Attorney General by July 31, 2019. PHOTO.

De Grasse has Canadians watching track

ATH-DeGrasse-Effect

At the Canadian track and field championships in Ottawa in early July, star sprinter Andre De Grasse had just
finished a race, and fans were frantic for autographs.One particularly opportunistic dad picked up his young

daughter and boosted her by the behind up and over the eight-foot chain-link fence that stood between the fans
and the warm-down area to get to De Grasse. PHOTO. Moves Sports and National

A difficult tenure for women politicians
Women politicians' difficult tenure

Women-Rough-Politics
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Joanne Bernard recalls the shock she felt when she left Nova Scotia's non-profit sector to work in provincial
politics, and suddenly became the target of the worst kind of online vitriol, including fat shaming and
homophobic tirades.She said she soon learned this was the norm for female politicians across Canada, citing
the experiences of Ontario Premier Kathleen Wynne, Alberta Premier Rachel Notley and former B.C. premier
Christy Clark. PHOTO.

Wood from Europe holding up Canada-U.S. deal
Softwood-Dispute

WASHINGTON _ Canada and the United States must chop down one big, remaining impediment to a deal on
softwood lumber and this obstacle involves wood from neither country but from other places: Germany,
Sweden, Chile, Brazil and Russia.This irritant over distant imports is complicating the goal of a quick
softwood agreement, something both North American governments say they want to achieve in order to start
NAFTA talks in two weeks without a major trade irritant looming overhead. 835 words. By Alexander
Panetta. PHOTO. Moves Business and National; Guard against duplication

NAFTA talks to start with ministerial dinner
Schedule-NAFTA

WASHINGTON _ A high-level dinner of cabinet members from Canada, the U.S. and Mexico will mark the
start of NAFTA negotiations this month, followed by a seven-course diet of negotiating rounds crammed in
rapid succession.As their negotiating teams arrive in Washington for the talks starting Aug. 16, sources say the
cabinet members leading the process, including Canada's Foreign Affairs Minister Chrystia Freeland, will hold
a dinner to mark the occasion. PHOTO.

Women win Montreal comedy title for 1st time
Women-In-Comedy

MONTREAL _ Comedy clubs are still male-dominated and if more women are to take their place in the
industry, booking agents, audiences and fellow artists need to do more to encourage them to perform stand-up,
comedian D.J. Mausner said Tuesday.Mausner, 22, and fellow comedian Courtney Gilmour became the first
women to win the Just For Laughs Homegrown Comics title at the festival's recently concluded 35th edition.
550 words. By Giuseppe Valiante. PHOTO. Moves National and Entertainment; guard against duplication

Letter accuses college president of dishonouring school
College-President-Shaming

TORONTO _ A number of faculty and staff at a college within the University of Toronto are accusing their

president of misrepresenting the school and shaming students in remarks made at an international
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conference.Professors, librarians, past deans and the current registrar all signed the open letter criticizing
David Mulroney, president of the University of St. Michael's College.

Many considering divorce change minds: study
Divorce-Study

EDMONTON _ A new study suggests many people contemplating divorce have a change of heart a year
later.Researchers at the University of Alberta and Brigham Young University in Utah conducted an online
survey of 3,000 Americans aged 25 to 50 who have been married at least a year. One out of four of the
respondents said they had thought about divorce in the last six months. Moves National and Lifestyles;
GUARD against duplication

Joe Fresh to expand into plus sizes
Joe-Fresh-Plus-Sizes

TORONTO _ Joe Fresh is expanding into the plus-size market.The affordable apparel brand says additional
sizing will be introduced in its fall collection. PHOTO. Moves Business and Lifestyles. Guard against
duplication.

Walmart cancels online grocery pickup fee
Walmart-Pickup-Fee

Walmart Canada is eliminating the pickup fee from its online grocery service as it braces for increasing
competition in a business where profit margins are already razor thin.The retail giant said Tuesday it is
cancelling its $2.97 charge for customers who order groceries online and pick them up in stores. PHOTO.
Moves Business and National; guard against duplication; Previous version moved Business only

Mystery surrounds death of zoo polar bear
Mba-Polar-Bear-Dies

WINNIPEG _ Trauma is being cited as the likely reason for the death of a young polar bear at Winnipeg's
Assiniboine Park Zoo last month, but what caused that trauma remains a mystery.The nearly three-year-old
bear, named Eli, died July 15 after internal swelling of the tissue in his throat and neck interfered with his
breathing.

N.S. court approves opioid lawsuit settlement
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OxyContin-Lawsuit

HALIFAX _ Jayne Turner couldn't change an out-of-court deal in a lawsuit against the manufacturer of
OxyContin on Tuesday, but she had her say before a Nova Scotia judge on how the prescription painkiller
forever altered her life."I lost a husband and everything he represented. ... All that could have been, never can
be," the New Brunswick woman told Justice John Murphy, a few minutes before he ruled in favour of
accepting a class action settlement of $20 million to be paid by Purdue Pharma. Moves multiple wires; guard
against duplication.

Local man trademarks county name
Man-Trademarks-County

Officials in an Ontario community say they're exploring all options to overturn a local man's trademark of their
county's name.Michael Stinson caused a stir among government officials in Haliburton County last week when
they learned he had successfully trademarked the name Haliburton.

York University to appeal copyright ruling

Access-Copyright-York

TORONTO _ One of Canada's largest universities says it will appeal a Federal Court ruling that found it was
circumventing copyright fees in reproducing materials being handed out to students.Toronto's York University

says its guidelines for materials used in course packs and online class supports, which were a focal point of the
case, are meant to balance the needs of creators, publishers and consumers.

Halifax court muses about rights of pets
Pets-Rights

HALIFAX _ A Halifax adjudicator is lamenting that the law treats pets as chattels, musing aloud about a more
perfect world in which they could be recognized as living, feeling creatures with rights and needs.Eric Slone,
an adjudicator with Nova Scotia's small claims court, wrote wistfully about the nature of humans' relationship
with their pets in a ruling that awarded custody of a nine-year-old, mixed-breed dog named Lily.

Census release likely to show fewer Canadians tying the traditional knot
Census-Marriages

MONTREAL _ After 37 years and three children together, Helene Gauvin says she and her partner Andre
Jauvin have never gotten around to getting married. While the Montrealers have talked about it from time to
time, they've always decided they're too busy or would rather spend their money on a great vacation. Census
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data to be released Wednesday is expected to show fewer and fewer couples are tying the traditional knot. By
Morgan Lowrie.

ALSO IN THE NEWS:
Bernier lost race but won fundraising
Conservative-Leadership-Fundraising

OTTAWA _ Maxime Bernier lost the Conservative leadership race, but he remained the top fundraiser right to
the end.Newly released figures from Elections Canada show the Quebec MP raised $426,329 in the second
quarter of 2017, bringing his total fundraising results so far up to nearly $2.5 million since he entered the race
last year. PHOTO.

The day 546 soldiers were plucked from wreck
Letitia-Grounding-Anniversary

HALIFAX _ The SS Letitia was cutting through thick fog, its crew preparing to unload hundreds of wounded
Canadian soldiers in Halifax's busy harbour, when the captain stepped onto the deck and saw a dark shadow
looming.Capt. William McNeil knew instantly that the hospital ship, with its 546 injured soldiers and 137
crew, was heading directly into one of the treacherous shoals that line the entry way to the harbour. PHOTO.
Moves Atlantic and National, please guard against duplication

Vancouver braces for heat wave, poor air quality
Heat-Wave

VANCOUVER _ Southern British Columbia is bracing for a troubling combination of a heat wave and poor
air quality from wildfire smoke, prompting officials to take a number of extraordinary measures to keep
residents safe. The city of Vancouver is opening cooling centres, installing misting stations in public parks and
adding temporary water fountains. It is also providing water and sunscreen to homeless people and increasing
staff to monitor those sleeping outside. PHOTO.

Language divides drinking practices in Montreal:study
Montreal-Drinking-Language

MONTREAL _ A new study suggests anglophone Montrealers drink more excessively than their francophone
and allophone counterparts and that tippling habits are split along linguistic and cultural lines.The CROP
survey commissioned for Educ'alcool, a non-profit that champions responsible alcohol consumption, indicates
English-speaking Montrealers are harder drinkers than their francophone counterparts. 500 words. By
Sidhartha Banerjee. PHOTO.
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Start of new WestJet discount airline delayed
WestJet

CALGARY _ WestJet (TSX:WJA) says the launch of its new no-frills, low-cost airline won't be until next
summer after initially announcing plans it would start offering flights later this year.The delay comes in part
after the airline decided to switch to a lower-cost booking system, CEO Gregg Saretsky said Tuesday as the
company posted its second-quarter results. Moves Business and National, guard against duplication. By Ian
Bickis. 427 words. Moved.

Alberta bans off-highway vehicles in south

Alta-Wildfire-Prevention

EDMONTON _ Alberta is banning the use of off-highway vehicles on forested public lands in the southern
half of the province due to the extreme threat of wildfires.The province is worried such vehicles could easily

spark a fire in tinder dry trees and brush near communities south of the Red Deer River. 375 words. By John
Cotter. AUDIO.

COMING LATER TODAY

CALGARY - Jason Kenney, who is running for the leadership of the United Conservative Party, is scheduled
to make an announcement. Reporter Bill Graveland is staffing.

EDMONTON - We will have a short story on a University of Alberta study showing many contemplating
divorce can quickly have a change of heart.

REGINA - Reporter Jennifer Graham will have a story on why the extreme dry conditions in Saskatchewan
are causing power meters to catch fire.

AND FROM THE AP:

NEW & DEVELOPING

FBI DIRECTOR _ Senate votes begin at 6:15 p.m.
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LOCKED UP FOR LIFE-GETTING OUT _ Earl Rice Jr., jailed at 17 for a purse-snatching that took a
woman's life, is one of dozens of juvenile lifers who've been released from prison since Supreme Court
decisions gave them a shot at a second chance. By Adam Geller and Sharon Cohen. SENT: 2,480 words,
photos. An abridged version of 1,120 words has also been sent.

LOCKED UP FOR LIFE-OTHER CASES _ HFR_ A Supreme Court ruling triggering new sentences for
juvenile offenders serving mandatory life without parole is having a greater effect: Lawyers are using the
decision to challenge lengthy sentences that include parole. Story moved in advance on July 28 for publication
after 12:01 a.m. Wednesday.

VENEZUELA-POLITICAL CRISIS _ Venezuela's increasingly isolated government flouts international
pressure and sends black-clad security agents to seize two of the most important opposition leaders from their
homes in the middle of the night. Armed pro-government motorcycle gangs surround the opposition-controlled
national assembly and hurl rocks at legislators. By Michael Weissenstein. SENT: 800 words, photos.
UPCOMING: New approach of 900 words, photos by 4 p.m. With VENEZUELA-POLITICAL CRISIS-THE
LATEST.

TRUMP-SENATE REPUBLICANS _ Day by day, Senate Republicans are edging away from President
Donald Trump, defying his Twitter demands, wrecking his health care plans and ordering Russia sanctions he
didn't want. They're losing respect and fear and it shows. By Congressional Correspondent Erica Werner.
UPCOMING: 800 words by 4 p.m., photo. With: SENATE-FLAKE_Republican Sen. Jeff Flake, facing re-
election next year, blasts President Trump in a new book. SENT: 550 words. UPCOMING: 700 words by 4
p.m., photo.

TRUMP-FOX NEWS-LAWSUIT _ A lawsuit against Fox News lays out an explosive tale of Trump allies
conspiring to push a false story to distract from the Russia investigation, and a news organization willing to
show the president its story before it was published. By Television Writer David Bauder and Jill Colvin.
SENT: 450 words. Will be updated. 750 words by 5 p.m.

TRUMP-STOCK MARKET _ The stock market has never been higher, and President Donald Trump would
like more people to pay attention. But a figure cited by the president Tuesday in a tweet was incorrect, and
analysts say it would also be inaccurate to give Trump credit for the market's recent records. By Stan Choe and
Marley Jay. UPCOMING: 850 words with photos by 5 p.m.

JORDAN-SEXUAL ASSAULT _ In a vote hailed as a victory for women's rights, Jordan's parliament scraps a
provision in the country's penal code that allows a rapist to escape punishment if he marries his victim. The
narrow repeal comes after years of campaigning by activists trying to change entrenched views in a
conservative society where rape victims are often stigmatized. By Alice Su. SENT: 500 words, photo.
UPCOMING: New approach of about 750 words by 3 p.m., photo.
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LOS ANGELES-11 YEARS _ Los Angeles faces the longest Olympic preparation cycle in history _ 11 years
that could see different political leadership, economic upturns and downturns and infrastructure changes. Will
Southern Californians of 2028 have any interest in the Olympics that the area agreed to host more than a
decade earlier? Mayor Eric Garcetti shrugs off the gamble, seeing the wait to 2028 as an advantage for
organizers. By Michael R. Blood. UPCOMING: 750 words by 6 p.m., photos.

TRUMP _ Trump says he'll stay on social media. SENT: 240 words. photo.

RUSSIA-COURTHOUSE SHOOTING _ Russian officials say five defendants at a Moscow courthouse
attacked their guards in a bungled escape attempt, leading to a shootout that killed three people and wounded
five others. SENT: 315 words, photos.

BODY IN FREEZER _ A prosecutor alleges a man stored his girlfriend's body in a freezer while another
woman helped him and assumed the dead woman's life. SENT: 280 words.

PIEROGI FESTIVALS FIGHT _ A Pennsylvania celebration of a popular Polish treat is embroiled in a food
fight over the use of the name "Pierogi Festival." SENT: 130 words. UPCOMING: 400 words by 2 p.m.,
photos.

CALF-GENE SIMMONS _ Texas calf has black, white face like rocker Gene Simmons. SENT: 140 words.
UPCOMING: Photos.

WASHINGTON & POLITICS

FBI DIRECTOR _ Senate votes on confirmation of Christopher Wray to be FBI director. SENT: 380 words.
UPCOMING: 400 words by 7 p.m., photo.

CONGRESS-AIR TRAFFIC-SULLY _ Congressional opponents of privatizing air traffic control rely on a
flying ace to make their case _ the hero of the Miracle on the Hudson, retired Capt. Chesley "Sully"
Sullenberger. SENT: 880 words, photo.

ILLINOIS SCHOOL FUNDING _ Illinois Gov. Bruce Rauner uses his veto power to strip millions of dollars
for Chicago Public Schools from a school funding overhaul, a move that could mean no districts get state
money before classes begin and give the state a new fiscal crisis to deal with. SENT: 775 words, photos. May
be updated.
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SEPT 11 ATTACKS-LAWSUIT _ Saudi Arabia says it should be dropped from a Sept. 11 lawsuit victims'
families filed because no evidence links it to the terrorist act. SENT: 130 words. UPCOMING: Developing.

KANSAS CITY KILLINGS _ Kansas City already was marching toward its worst homicide year in decades
when three men were slain in separate shootings over four hours last month, the bloodshed putting the city on

the defensive and leaving officials _ like those in cities nationwide _ grasping for answers as the homicide rate
soars over last year. UPCOMING: 950 words, photos.

POLICE SHOOTING-ST LOUIS _Video from a police dashboard camera and witnesses, along with DNA
evidence, are expected to play a big role as a white former St. Louis officer goes to trial for killing a black
suspect in 2011. SENT: 510 words, photo. UPCOMING: Trial begins at 10 a.m.

SEA LEVELS-GHOST FORESTS _ They're called "ghost forests" _ dead trees along vast swaths of coastline
invaded by rising seas, something scientists call one of the most visible markers of climate change. The
process has occurred naturally for thousands of years, but it has accelerated in recent decades as polar ice
melts and raises sea levels, scientists say, pushing salt water farther inland and killing trees in what used to be
thriving freshwater plains. SENT: 820 words, photos.

INTERNATIONAL

NKOREA-GETTING WHAT IT WANTS _ North Korea has been condemned and sanctioned for its nuclear
ambitions, yet has still received food, fuel and other aid from its neighbours and adversaries for decades. How
does the small, isolated country keep getting what it wants and needs? SENT: 940 words, photos.Also see
NKOREA-MISSILE below.

PUERTO RICO-MEDICAL MARIJUANA _ Puerto Rico is joining more than two dozen U.S. states in
pinning a little of its future on medical marijuana. The territory legalized medical marijuana by decree nearly
two years ago and new Gov. Ricardo Rossello has signed a measure setting out a legal framework for the
industry. SENT: 830 words, photos.

APPLE-AUGMENTING REALITY _ Apple is getting ready to use iPhone cameras as an entryway into the
strange world of augmented reality, taking the trend-setting company down an avenue that could usher in a
new era in technology. UPCOMING: 400 words by S5pm, 600 words by 6 p.m., photo

ARTS & ENTERTAINMENT
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OBIT-SAM SHEPARD-A LIFE _ Despite his movie star status, Sam Shepard preferred to keep to himself,
and the announcement that the actor-playwright died last week at age 73 took some of his co-stars, including
Matthew McConaughey, by surprise. By National Writer Hillel Italie. SENT: 1,350 words, photos, video.

BOLT SPEAKS _ Whether he sambas off the stage or guarantees another victory, Usain Bolt makes his news
conferences must-see events. The Jamaican sprint great holds court three days before he competes at his final
world championship. By National Writer Eddie Pells. UPCOMING: 700 words, photos by 4 p.m.

INDEX: ADVISORIES NATIONAL
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Transit, housing, opioid crisis on agenda as Trudeau meets with Vancouver mayor
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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Trudeau - Interior wildfires/pipelines/housing
CBU

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 07:47

By CBC Early Edition®
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Trudeau - Vancouver visit

CBUT

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 18:06

By CBC News Vancouvelﬂ
Copyright

Trudeau - meeting in Vancouver
CBU

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 15:32
By CBUl
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Trudeau meets with Robertson
CJVB Online
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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By CJVB Online]]
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Trudeau talks opioids and pipelines in Vancouver
Abbotsford News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Stafffl
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Trudeau, Robertson mum on pipeline
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
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By Geordon Omand]
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Trudeau, Robertson talk opioids, housing, transit, not pipelines
Prince George Citizen

Wednesday, August 02, 2017

Page AO5

By Geordon Omand!
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Trudeau, mayor mum on pipeline
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
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By Geordon Omand!
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Trudeau-Robertson meeting
CHMB

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 16:06
By CHMB!

Copyright

Trudeau/Robertson meeting
CKYE

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 12:00
By CKYE]
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'l want people eating good food'
Burnaby Now

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page AO1

By Tereza Verencaﬂ
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Anti-poverty advocate to run for Vancouver City Council
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
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By Frances Bulaﬂ
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B C Update
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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Bridge date drawing near
The Delta Optimist
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Delta gets bridge meeting
The Delta Optimist
Wednesday, August 02, 2017
Page A0l

By Sandor Gyarmatif]
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Durkan takes early lead in primary to replace Seattle mayor
CP News

Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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By Lisa Baumann And Chris Grygiel
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Exit, stage right

North Shore News
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By Editoriall
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Expo Line delay

CKNW
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By CKNWH|
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Mayor's race centres on income inequality in liberal Seattle
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Lisa Baumann and Chris Grygiel §
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Mythical 'unicorn' start-ups reportedly valued above $1b are overpriced: UBC and Stanford study
BiV
Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Sean Yoon!
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Sara/Renouf - Trudeau-Robertson meeting
CKNW

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 10:14

By CKNW Simi Sarall
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SkyTrain delays

CKNW

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 08:03
By CKNW{
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Statements in column require corrections
The Delta Optimist
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Stick with the plan and replace tunnel
The Delta Optimist

Wednesday, August 02, 2017
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By Carol Turnerll
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Stilwell - Clark's replacement
CBU

Tuesday, August 01, 2017, 07:12
By CBC Early Edition]]
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Top B.C. News as of 4 p.m.
CP News
Tuesday, August 01, 2017
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TUESDAY, Aug. 1

Here are the top B.C. and Yukon news stories from The Canadian Press as of 4 p.m. Coverage plans are
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
popular U.S. magazine. Trudeau told Rolling Stone in a story titled "Justin Trudeau: The North Star,” that his
choice of Brazeau as an opponent in a March 2012 charity boxing match "wasn't random." Brazeau is from the
Kitigan Zibi Anishinabeg First Nation in Quebec. PHOTO. Camille Bains.

PM, Vancouver mayor talk housing, transit, opioids
Trudeau-Vancouver

VANCOUVER _ Housing, transit and the devastating opioid crisis were the main topics of conversation
Tuesday between Prime Minister Justin Trudeau and Vancouver Mayor Gregor Robertson, but talk of a
controversial pipeline expansion was absent. Speaking later outside city hall, Robertson appeared unfazed that
the Kinder Morgan pipeline wasn't on the agenda, even though he has described the approval of the Trans
Mountain pipeline project as a "big step backwards" for Canada's environment and economy. PHOTO.
VIDEO. By Geordon Omand.

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
staff to monitor those sleeping outside. PHOTO. By Laura Kane.
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B.C. wildfires destroy over 300 buildings
Wildfires-BC

KAMLOOPS _ Wildfires have destroyed more than 300 buildings across British Columbia as smoke creates
visibility problems for crews expecting to fight more fires in the coming days, officials say. The lost structures
include 71 homes, 116 outbuildings such as sheds and barns, and three commercial buildings, said Robert
Turner with Emergency Management BC. Another 115 destroyed buildings have yet to be identified. PHOTO.
Moves National and Prairies/BC, guard against duplication.

ALSO IN THE NEWS:

Commissioner orders hearing into officer's actions

Police-Hearing

VANCOUVER _ British Columbia's police complaints commissioner has ordered a public hearing into the
actions of a Vancouver constable over a complaint of abuse of authority. A Vancouver man contacted the

commissioner saying he believed police entered his home unlawfully after he found a man in his laundry room
in November 2015. Brief.

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

Vancouver-based telecom one of Canada's best place to work: report
BiV

Tuesday, August 01, 2017

By Kirthana Sasitharan !
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Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Friday, December 8, 2017 3:53 AM
SHAW: Smyth/Shaw - political panel R
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